
 
CORPORATE REPORT  

 
 
 NO: R127 COUNCIL DATE: May 30, 2016  
 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL 
 
TO: Mayor & Council DATE: May 26, 2016 
 
FROM: General Manager, Parks, Recreation and Culture 

General Manager, Finance and Technology 
 

FILE: 1850-01 

SUBJECT: Funding Request - Community Enhancement Partnership (CEP) Program 
Grant Application – Ocean Park Banner Pole Lights 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Parks, Recreation & Culture Department and the Finance & Technology Department 
recommend that Council approve a grant under the CEP Program of up to $3000 to the Ocean 
Park Community Association to fund the refurbishment of the banner pole lights in Ocean Park. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In January 2010 Council adopted the Community Enhancement Partnership (CEP) Program, 
which is intended to provide financial support for projects focussed on community engagement 
and neighbourhood enhancement.  Under the CEP Program, residents, businesses and 
community groups may apply to the City for a grant under these separate categories; these being:  
 

• Small Project Grants - to support in planning, organizing and implementing projects 
intended to directly improve the physical aesthetic appeal of a neighbourhood;  

 
• Partnership Grants - to support projects that build community relationships through 

celebration and activity; or 
 

• Façade Grants – enable small businesses or commercial property owners to apply for 
funding to renovate or improve their building facades.   

 
The CEP Program Guidelines are attached as Appendix “I”.  The 2016 CEP Program has a budget of 
$40,000.  
 
The community has been notified of this program through stakeholder mail-outs, newspaper ads, 
press releases, promotional posters at civic facilities and on the City’s website and social media 
channels.  A Grant Selections Committee has been established with representatives from various 
Departments and is responsible for assessing grant applications that are received under the 
Program.  Ninety two (92) CEP Program grants have been approved to date. 
 
The following sections of this report provide a description and evaluation of an application for a 
grant under the CEP Program that was recently received by the City. 
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DISCUSSION 
 
Ocean Park Banner Pole Lights 
 
Several years ago the Ocean Park Community Association (the “Association”) installed banner 
pole lights on City infrastructure, with the City’s permission.  Since that time, the lights have aged 
and are no longer functioning effectively.  The Association has applied for CEP funding for $3,000 
to help fund the refurbishment of the banner pole lights on the street lights on 16 Avenue 
between 128 Street and 129A Avenue and 128th Street between 15 A Avenue and 17 Avenue.  The 
lights were removed in 2015 and need bulb replacements before they can be reinstalled.  Since 
Ocean Park is not part of the city wide seasonal light program, as it is not a town centre, the costs 
to cover the refurbishment are being coordinated by the Association.  The lights will remain up 
year round until replacement is required and the City will cover the costs of the initial 
installation. 

The applicants are requesting $3,000 to cover the costs of bulb replacement, and it is estimated 
the entire refurbishment project will cost $3,572.90.  The Association is planning to add seasonal 
lighting in the village during the holiday season and will host an event at the Ocean Park Hall.  

Based on a review of the project according to the CEP Program criteria, a grant of up to $3,000 to 
the Association is considered reasonable, subject to the group submitting photographs 
documenting the progress and outcomes of the project.  
 
Funding 
 
Appendix “III” provides information on the status of funding related to the Community 
Enhancement Partnership Program based on an assumption that Council will approve the 
recommendations of this report. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The CEP Program supports the goals of the City’s Sustainability Charter by encouraging social 
connections, volunteerism, community ownership and citizen engagement, in accordance with 
the Sustainability Charter Goals SC 6, 7, 8 and 13. 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
Based on the above discussion, it is recommended that Council approve a CEP Program grant of 
up to $3,000 to the Ocean Park Community Association to fund the refurbishment of the banner 
pole lights in Ocean Park. 
 
 
 
Laurie Cavan     Vivienne Wilke, CPA, CGA 
General Manager    General Manager    
Parks, Recreation and Culture   Finance and Technology 
 
Appendix I: CEP Program Overview and Guidelines 
Appendix II: Project Details and Location 
Appendix III:  Status of Community Enhancement Partnership Program Funding 
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A P P E N D I X  “I”  
CEP Program Overview and Guidelines 
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APPENDIX “II”  
Project Details and Location 

128 Street and 16 Avenue 
  

 

  

 

Banner Pole Lights 
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APPENDIX “III”  

Status of Community Enhancement Partnership Program Funding 
 
 

 


